Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
20 September 2024 18:16

Mastercreation TFS
Anuj Dubey; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar
Gilly profession vendor unblock in Safal
cancel cheque.pdf; GST certificate.pdf; MLWF Certificate.pdf; Pan card.pdf; Registration Certificate.pdf, Udyam Registration
Certificate_f28addc3-e348-45c4-8d19-b0b957047423 pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Request you to kindly unlock below mentioned vendor

1 In&ctive Raviaw | Active
2 In&ctive Raview | Active
3 In&ctive Review | Acthve
4 Inactive Rawvlew | Active
5 Insctive Revlew | Active

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt.
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MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICE 2 PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD 2ERVICES CHEMHAI PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD 2ERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD 2ERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD 2ERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Gllly Professlanal Kitchans Mr. Llonal Manazas
Glily Profeaslonal Kitchens Mir. Llonal Menazas
Glily Professlonal Kitchens M. Llonal Menazes
Glily shest Matal Works

Glily Refrigaration Enginssrs

lNanal@gliyprofesszic
llonal@&glilyprofessic

lonal@gliiyprofassic

llonalmenazas@gma



